From: NIPAS <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:01 PM

To: breif@cityhpil.com

Subject: Highland Park Active Shooter/ All Call
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Please click here to acknowledge receipt of this message

All NIPAS personnel move to SECLAW 2 now.

Autharization: Burke



From: Dominguez, Claudia <claudia.dominguez@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:01 PM
To: alidawer@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN Inquiry - Parade shooting
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

| hope you are well. This is Claudia from CNN in New York. | am looking for a statement or any information you might
have on the shooting that took place at the Highland Park Independence Day parade.

Thank you.
Regards,

Claudia
678 906-1562



From: All Things FirstNet <info@allthingsfirstnet.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:01 PM
To: Lou Jogmen
Subject: NEWS: World-Class Connectivity, INSIGHTS: Future of FirstNet, SEYBOLD: Coverage
Extension
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
rx.. g b PR Pa—— R
__J 07/04/22

View In Browser | Forward To Friend

All Things FirstNet is the industry’s most authoritative source for information, news
and analysis about FirstNet, the first Nationwide Public Safety Broadband Network.

NEWS | INSIGHTS | ANDY SEYBOLD | COMM CENTERS | PRESS
RELEASES | WHITEPAPERS | VIDEOS

Have You Registered Yet?

TICKETS ON SALE FOR FIRST RESPONDERS & PUBLIC SAFETY
USE PROMO CODE “earlyreg” FOR AN ADDITIONAL 20% OFF FOR A LIMITED TIME ONLY

T —

“It's events like The World Games that reinforce why public safety fought for

the creation of FirstNet,”




Beginning July 7, around 3,600 athletes from more than 100 countries will compete
in 223 medal events across 11 days at The World Games in Birmingham, Alabama.

READ MORE

FirstNet News

AT&T Brings World-Class Connectivity to The World Games 2022

FirstNet, Built with AT&T Keeps First Responders Connected “It's events like The World
Games that reinforce why public safety fought for the creation of FirstNet,”...

During NYC Subway Shooter Attack, FirstNet Performed Flawlessly

By James Careless On April 12, 2022, ten people were shot on a Brooklyn subway train in New York

City by a lone gunman. The... e

.....

Projected 5G device-to-device range falls short of LMR performance,

simulator says

Device-to-device communications in 5G—known as sidelink—promise to provide new flexibility and

functionality, but its potential range is expected to pale in comparison to the land-mobile-

radio...

FirstNet Insights

FirstNet Authority Board member looks at the future of FirstNet
By First Responder Network Authority We recently sat down with Sheriff Peter

Koutoujian who leads the Middlesex Sheriff's Office in Massachusetts. Sheriff Koutoujian



was appointed in October... s

FirstNet extended coverage brings critical connectivity to Tribal lands
By Tom Randall, Senior Public Safety Advisor, First Responder Network Authority The

Navajo Nation spans across 27,000 square miles extending into some of the most...

Scoring a win with FirstNet Authority pre-planning support
By First Responder Network Authority Over 70,000 fans gathered to watch the Los Angeles Rams and

Cincinnati Bengals play in the 2022 Super Bowl. Inglewood...

Public Safety Advocate

Public Safety Advocate: Wireless Coverage Extension

It is often desirable to extend wireless coverage into areas that are not well covered.

Those with experience in the Land Mobile Radic (LMR) world...

Public Safety Advocate: Broadband and/or LMR Yet Again, Self-Powered

Cell Sites, Vision Summit
There is a great deal of activity in the world of public safety today. The Public Safety

Communications Research (PSCR) organization, which is part of... mmer]

Public Safety Advocate: Redefining Push-To-Talk
The Best of Andy. First published in March of 2022. With Push-to-Talk interoperability in the spotlight,

we thought it was time to revisit the topic... o1

Press Releases




RuggON Rugged Android Tablet, SOL PA501, Earns FirstNet®
Certification

Designation Assures Model Interoperability between Different Organizations, Ensuring Real-Time
Communications among All Frontline Agencies at the Scene of an Emergency LOS ANGELES, June
30, 2022... S |

National Nonprofit, All Clear Foundation Offers Emergency Responder
Mental Health Training Curriculum with Support from FirstNet, Built with

AT&T in Erie, PA
June 28, 2022 02:00 PM Eastern Daylight Time DENVER—-(BUSINESS WIRE)-AIl Clear Foundation is

a national nonprofit dedicated to supporting the wellbeing of the Emergency

g o B
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Responder...

Siyata Mobile Inc.’s Next -Gen POC SD7 Device Now Available Through
FirstNet(R) and AT&T Inc.

The SD7 is ideally suited for AT&T’s enterprise customers who require a rugged device
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that offers superior coverage, improved functionality and low start-up and operating...
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FirstNet Videos

FIRSTNET10-YEAR ANNIVERSARY CELEBRATIONTuesday, February 22,
2022

FirstNet 10 Year Anniversary Celebration — Why FirstNet Was

Created [ s




FirstNet 10 Year Anniversary Celebration — FirstNet Progress Report

FirstNet Events

LEARN MORE

X FirstNet Users Group
Join Group
Comm Center Blogs [x] e -

e How to achieve operational
uniformity with consolidated Comm Center News

communication centers
e 9-1-1 Services Restored for
e “911, What's Your Emergency?” — Verizon Customers

Looking Ahead to the Next 50
* 911 delays of up to 3 minutes

Years of 911

haunt Des Moines emergency
« 911: A Look Back and a Look responders. A fix is not yet in
Forward sight.
e Burr, Klobuchar Introduce
Bipartisan Bill to Reclassify 9-1-1
Dispatchers
[ e
Whitepapers_

TTT] Pt e b o N O] gt e, £t premnba o et Mt s e pe . s,
x] e~




State and Local Implementation
Grant Program 2.0 (SLIGP)
Recommendations

FirstNet Coverage: Making Sure

There Is Common Ground

Whitepaper: Schedule Express
Utilizes a SaaS Model
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Copyright @ 2022 RMC Media LLC, All nghts reserved
You are receiving this email because you subscribed to the All Things FirstNet Newsletter

Our mailing address is:
RMC Media LLC

PO Box 1801
Carlsbad, CA 92008

Add us to your address book

Want to change how you receive these emails?
You can update your preferences or unsubscribe from this list

All Things FirstNet is not a part of, or associated with, AT&T or the FirstNet Authority




From: Dominguez, Claudia <claudia.dominguez@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:02 PM
To: astolberg@cityhpil.com
Subject: CNN Inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

| hope you are well. This is Claudia from CNN in New York. | am looking for a statement or any information you might
have on the shooting that took place at the Highland Park independence Day parade.

Thank you.
Regards,

Claudia
678 906-1562



From: City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:02 PM
To: mrosen@cityhpil.com
Subject: Press Release: City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July Parade and Celebrations
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E] fiwioedy
[x] s

Monday, July 4, 2022¢ ©|€© ©View in browser

City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July
Parade and Celebrations
EVANSTON, IL@-@Due to a tragic mass shooting that took place earlier

this morning in Highland Park, the City of Evanston will be canceling this
year@s 4th of July Parade and celebrations effective immediately.€

While there is no known threat to Evanston residents, the shooter is still at
large; therefore, cancelations are taking place in an abundance of
caution.€

Our thoughts and prayers are with our neighbors to the north.

For more information, please call or text 847-448-4311. For convenience,
residents in Evanston may simply dial 3-1-1.




Morton Civic Center
2100 Ridge Ave., Evanston, IL 60201

847-448-4311

Contact Us

STAY CONNECTED:
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SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage My Subscriptions €| @€ Subscriber Help

This email was sent to mrosen@cityhpil.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: City of Evanston € 2100 Ridge

Avenuc@@@Evanston, IL 60201 @ 1-847-448-4311
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From: City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:02 PM
To: rsabo@cityhpil.com
Subject: Press Release: City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July Parade and Celebrations
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] e

Monday, July 4, 2022¢ €©|€© € View in browser

City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July
Parade and Celebrations
EVANSTON, IL&-€Due to a tragic mass shooting that took place earlier

this morning in Highland Park, the City of Evanston will be canceling this
year@s 4th of July Parade and celebrations effective immediately. @

While there is no known threat to Evanston residents, the shooter is still at
large; therefore, cancelations are taking place in an abundance of
caution.@

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
Manage My Subscriptions @@ |@€ Subscriber Help

This email was sent to rsabo@cityhpil.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of: City of Evanston € 2100 Ridge
Avenue@@€Evanston, IL 60201 € 1-847-448-4311
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From: City of Evanston <cityofevanston@public.govdelivery.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:02 PM
To: Ismith@cityhpil.com
Subject: Press Release: City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July Parade and Celebrations
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
Ei aumemar

Monday, July 4, 2022¢ ©|© ©View in browser

City of Evanston Cancels 4th of July
Parade and Celebrations

EVANSTON, IL&-€@Due to a tragic mass shooting that took place earlier
this morning in Highland Park, the City of Evanston will be canceling this
year@s 4th of July Parade and celebrations effective immediately. ¢

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

3 =1
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@

SUBSCRIBER SERVICES:
Manage My Subscriptions €@ | @€ Subscriber Help

This email was sent to lsmith@cityhpil.com using GovDelivery Communications Cloud on behalf of. City of Evanston € 2100 Ridge

Avenue§-@@Evanston, IL 60201 € 1-847-448-4311
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From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Raindrop

Monday, July 4, 2022 12:02 PM

edecristofaro@hpil.com; wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com
Highland park shooting
filtered-280D418F-7648-4AD8-B3DC-184FE8E36D2C.mp4



From: Dominguez, Claudia <claudia.dominguez@warnermedia.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:03 PM
To: kstone@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN Inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

| hope you are well. This is Claudia from CNN in New York. | am looking for a statement or any information you might
have on the shooting that took place at the Highland Park iIndependence Day parade.

Thank you.
Regards,

Claudia
678 906-1562



From: Dominguez, Claudia <claudia.dominguez@warnermedia.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:03 PM
To: atapia@cityhpil.com

Subject: CNN Inquiry

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Good afternoon,

1 hope you are well. This is Claudia from CNN in New York. | am looking for a statement or any information you might
have on the shooting that took place at the Highland Park independence Day parade.

Thank you.
Regards,

Claudia
678 906-1562



From: Michael Lubelfeld <mlubelfeld@nssd112.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:04 PM

To: ALL112 DISTRICT Staff Members
Subject: Note regarding current situation in HP
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Monday, July 4, 2022
Noon, 12:00pm
Dear North Shore School District 112 Staff,

I am writing with a heavy heart and shock, and sadness -- as you may know, there was/is an active
shooter situation in Highland Park today at the parade. Reports indicate that there were nine people
shot - local police, state police, and many first responders are on site.

I’'m writing to let you know I am thinking of each and every one of you. I'm praying you are all safe.

Members of the cabinet and I are working with local school personnel to work through
communications, response, etc.

While I don’t have any more information than is what is being reported to local news sources and
social media, I am deeply concerned about the mere presence of an active shooter in Highland Park,
victims hurt - or worse - and the implications for us all as a community, school district, and as a
people.

Please stay out of Highland Park today and please stay tuned for updates.

Reach out if you need any support and we’ll plan to send an “all” communication later today or this
evening.

With sadness in my heart - but eternal optimism,

Mike
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Michael Lubelfeld, Ed.D.
Superintendent of Schools

1936 Green Bay Rd. Highland Park, IL 60035



From: NFPA Your Code Source <NFPA@nfpa.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:06 PM

To: falaimo@cityhpil.com

Subject: Be Prepared with NFPA 70E, Standard for Electrical Safety in the Workplace
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Everyone who works on or near electrical equipment, or who supervises someone who does, needs the life-
saving guidance in NFPA 70E®

View this e-mail in a browser

[3] smesmmrmen:

NFPA 70E®, Standard for Electrical Safety in the Workplace®, 2021
edition, and the full suite of related NFPA products are now
available for order.

These comprehensive resources help you assess risks, determine hazards, select
PPE, and use proven electrical safety-related work practices. Everyone who works
on or near electrical equipment, or who supervises someone who does, needs the
life-saving guidance in NFPA 70E. The newly revised and expanded NFPA 70E is the
most current and complete resource for helping companies and employees identify
and eliminate exposure dangers and reduce the rate of electrical-related injuries and

fatalities.

Make sure you are up to date with the rapidly evolving electrical industry and OSHA
requirements for helping to mitigate accidents, liability, and loss. The new NFPA 70E
2021 features extensive revisions and additions that may impact you in your work.

The 2021 editions of the following products are ready for purchase:

« NFPA 70E, NFPA 70E, Handbook, and Tabs Set, save 15% off the total price
with the all-in-one set
« NFPA 70E, Standard for Electrical Safety in the Workplace, provides vital



liability, and loss

« NFPA 70E, Handbook for Electrical Safety in the Workplace, the authoritative
publication providing guidance and interpretation alongside the full text of the
standard

« NFPA 70E, Self-Adhesive Index Tabs for quick and easy navigation to the
articles, sections, and content you reference the most

« NFPA 70E, Standard for Electrical Safety in the Workplace (2021) Online
Training Series and Live Virtual Training

Complement your print copy with digital access to NFPA Codes and Standards with a
subscription to NFPA LiNK®. Search codes, bookmark key articles, access exclusive
enhanced content, and share critical information with your team in real time with
NFPA LINK®, with individual subscriptions starting as low as $9.99/month.

Don’t miss out on special offers and exclusive career development opportunities.
Sign up for your email preferences and get started today!

Be prepared for the modern challenges of cultivating a safe, incident-free electrical
workplace by accessing the most current NFPA 70E information and resources.

ORDER NOW




-ryugas
cgpega

NFPA® (National Fire Protection Association)
1 Batterymarch Park, Quincy, MA 02169-7471 USA
Telephone: +1.617.770.3000 | Fax: +1.617.770.0700

© Copyright 2022, NFPA, All Rights Reserved
NFPA®is a registered trademark of the
National Fire Protection Association®, Quincy MA 02169

Please do not reply to this email.

This e-mail was sent to falaimo @cityhpil. com
Privacy | Unsubscribe



From: Lake County PASSAGE <passage-notification@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:07 PM
To: kpluta@cityhpil.com

Subject: Incident - Central Ave
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Central Ave - eastbound, at Green Bay Rd in Highland Park is closed due to a incident.

Lake County PASSAGE | Ph. 847-377-7000

If you no longer want to receive e-mail alerts about events, please visit Lake County PASSAGE E-mail
Notifications to modify your account.



From: Lake County PASSAGE <passage-notification@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:07 PM

To: loverholser@cityhpil.com; s
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

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:08 PM
To: kpluta@cityhpil.com

Subject: UPDATE: Incident - Central Ave
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Incident in Highland Park, please avoid the area.

Sent 07/04/2022 at 12:06:40 PM:
Central Ave - eastbound, at Green Bay Rd in Highland Park is closed due to a incident.

l.ake County PASSAGE | Ph. 847-377-7000

If you no longer want to receive e-mail alerts about events, please visit Lake County PASSAGE E-mail



From: Lake County PASSAGE <passage-notification@lakecountyil.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:08 PM

To: loverholser@cityhpil.com i
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
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Thomas Koulentes 4 =D

Monday, July 4, 2022 12:09 PM

Jean Meadows

Ali Barnett; Alyssa Knobel; Amy Small; Ashley Kelly; Betsy Brint; Bobbie Hinden; Bruce
Sperling; Cookie Kohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman; David Israel; DavidL.
Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir; Eric Ephraim; Eric
Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; James Hospodarsky; Jamie Strait
Muller; Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin
Ryan; Larry Block; Levey,Jon; Levin, Laurie; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi;
Robyn Schuster; Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia | Alvarez; Taryn Kessel; Terri
Olian; Tonia Arrington

Re: Note to All

Image.jpeg

We are all safe. We are so, so sad.

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 12:00 PM Jean Meadows <4 NS ' otc:
Thank you for posting.. so glad to hear all from HPCF are safe... what a horror!

from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 11:57 AM, Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com> wrote:




For those that had stuff in my car, I will bring what I find to the bank tomorrow. A couple
hats. ... ‘






Jon A. Levey, LEED A.P.
President

Highland Park Bank & Trust
a Wintrust Community Bank

From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47:27 AM

To: Ashley Kelly g D ; Amy Small

Cc: Ali Barnett Alyssa Knobel Betsy Brint

Bobbie Hinden ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-
law.com>; Cookie Kohn ; Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>;
Cristina Mota IR ; D-vid Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David

Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>; David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan

S : D<borah Finn <dfinn@dist113.0rg>; Donald Stewart
<dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatir prhraim
<eephraim@firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman Erik Gimbel
— Ginny Schulte Heather Sher
U

; James Hospodarsky <jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jamie
Strait Muller ; Jean Meadows ennifer

Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein (i EGcGTNTNTNGEGEGEGE /o-/ &/ciman

; Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; julie Kraff

m Reisin qmvin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry
Block ; Levin, Laurie <llevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills

Schuster —>; Sallyan Windt ; Simon Leibovich
<simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia I. Alvarez Ew Kessel

R o Koulentes NN 02 Aington

Subject: Re: Note to All

Caution: This message is from an external sender
This message came from outside the organization.

Everyone’s thoughts, words, and prayers are greatly appreciated. There really is no way to fully
express the sorrow we are all feeling. Stay safe everyone. Hugs to all.

Terri Olian
Exccutivi Eliiiﬁr Highland Park Community Foundation
0 847-433-4100 = terri@hpcfil.ore =  www.hpcfil.ore

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, IL 60035). Click here for

more oplions!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Adviscd Fund if you arc a client of Fidclity Charitablc,

Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022, at 11:42 AM, Ashley Kelly wrote:



Sending love to all, this is such a sad, horrific day

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:39 AM Amy Small <R ot

Thank goodness'

Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>
wrote:

Dear All,

»
As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at
Highland Park's 4th of July parade. I am deeply shogked and
upset.

At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As
information becomes available we will better know how we as a
Foundation can offer help to the victims and our commumty

All members who pamc1pated with the HPCF in the parade are
safe. ‘.
. i

Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
0 847-433-
4100 ~ terni@hpcfil.org * www. hpcfil.org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland
Park, IL 60035). Click here for more options!
Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Advised Fund if you
are a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Tagether, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and
enhance our community as a whole!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE The content of this message and any files transmitted with it is
a confidential and proprietary business communication, which is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, duplication or disclosure by any other person or
entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or this has been received in
error, please notify the sender and immediately delete all copies of this communication.

5



From: CAD Alerts <noreply@everbridge.net>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:11 PM
To: sgallagher@cityhpil.com
Subject: NWCDS Epage

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

THIS IS AN IMPORTANT MESSAGE FROM NWCDS:

12:10:17

Icimat

imat avtivation for the highland park active shooter, please text cmdr lange at 773-905-9171 that you
are responding

x] 3

3




From: James Hospodarsky <JHospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:11 PM
To: Jean Meadows; Levey, Jon
Cc: Terri Olian; Ashley Kelly; AmySmall; Ali Barnett; AlyssaKnobel; Betsy Brint;

BobbieHinden; Bruce Sperling; CookieKohn; Craig Leva; Cristina Mota; David Hoffman;
David Israel; David L. Reich; Deb Cogan; Deborah Finn; Donald Stewart; Emily Nasatir;
Eric Ephraim; Eric Zoberman; Erik Gimbel; Ginny Schulte; Heather Sher; Jamie Strait
Muller; Jennifer Aiello; Joe Reinstein; Joey Bleiman; Julie Kraff; Karen Reisin; Kevin
Ryan; Larry Block; Levin,Laurie; Nancy Mills; Patty Pell; Richard Cortesi; Robyn Schuster;
Sallyan Windt; Simon Leibovich; Sofia I. Alvarez; TarynKessel; Tom Koulentes; Tonia

Arrington
Subject: Re: Note to All
Attachments: Image.jpeg

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Glad to hear the HPCF parade participants are safe. So sad. Prayers to all including our brave first responders.

James Hospodarsky
Alderman, City of Highwood, Illinois

847.432.1924 ext. 1117
jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org
http.//www.cityofhighwood.com

From: Jean Meadows
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:59 AM
To: Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>

Cc: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>; Ashley KellyQ G Ay SMal| <SR A Barnett

; Alyssa Knobe! g ; £ tsy Brint N 5obbie
Hinden ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>; Cookie Kohn *

Craig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Cristina Mota ; David Hoffman
<dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel <david.israel@mesirow.com>; David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb
Cogan u, Deborah Finn <dfinn@dist113.org>; Donald Stewart <dstewart@stewmil.com>;
Emily Nasatir @ >; Cric Ephraim <EEphraim @firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman

S Erik Gimbel QUMD Ginny Schulte GIEENEGEG———— Hcther Sher

; James Hospodarsky <JHospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jamie Strait Muller

U /cnnifer Aiello <jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein G _—_—————— 0

Bleiman Y ; ' ie Kraff ; Karen Reisin —Kevin Ryan
<kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry Block evin, Laurie <LLevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills
; Patty Pell —; Richard Cortesi m; Robyn Schuster

; Sallyan Windt <4 NN Si o Leibovich <simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia |.

Alvare ou SR  Toryn Kessel <RI, o Koulentes




AR 1onia Arrington 4

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
hats....



AR SRS




Jon A. Levey, LEED A P.
President

Highland Park Bank & Trust
a Wintrust Communily Bank
From: Terri Olian <terri@hpcfil.org>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 11:47:27 AM

To: Ashley Kelly 4G, Ay 5ol

Cc: Ali Barnett SN ; /yss2 knobe! 4NN ; G tsy Brint
WNNANE > Bobbie Hinden 4NN ; Bruce Sperling <bss@sperling-law.com>;
Cookie Kohn (GGG : Croig Leva <craigleva@arwayconfections.com>; Cristina
G - David Hoffman <dhoffman@redsealhomes.com>; David Israel

<david.israel@mesirow.com>; David L. Reich <dreich@lksu.com>; Deb Cogan

G Dcborah Finn <dfinn@dist113.0rg>; Donald Stewart
<dstewart@stewmil.com>; Emily Nasatir (NN, ; L ric Cphraim

<eephraim@firstbankhp.com>; Eric Zoberman (NN ik Gimbel
G ; Ginny Schulte Heather Sher

i James Hospodarsky <jhospodarsky@cityofhighwood.org>; Jamie Strait
Muller ; Jean Meadows <{j N |- ifer Aiello

<jaiello@cityhpil.com>; Joe Reinstein ; Joey Bleiman
; Levey, Jon <jlevey@highlandparkbank.com>; Julie Kraff

———— 3
w— Kevin Ryan <kryan@nssd112.org>; Larry
Block evin, Laurie <llevin@foxswibel.com>; Nancy Mills

} : Patty Pell ; Richard Cortesi | NSNS \Cby"
m; Simon Leibovich

<simon@elevatecg.com>; Sofia |. Alvarez (D 721" Kessel
G o Koulentes <G O"ic Arrington

Subject: Re: Note to All

Caution: This message is from an external sender
This message came from outside the organization,

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

A o 847-433-4100 = territaéhpefil.org = www.hpcfil.org,

Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland Park, 1L 60035). Click here for
niore opiions!

Click here to recommend a grant from your Donor-Adviscd Fund if you arc a client of Fidclity Charitable,
Schwab Charitable, or BNY Mellon

Celebrating 30 vears of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of mdividuals and enhance our community as a whole!

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022, at 11:42 AM, Ashley Kelly wrote:



Sending love to all, this is such a sad, horrific day

On Mon, Jul 4, 2022 at 10:39 AM Amy Small GjEEEENSES otc:

- Thank goodness!

- Amy
Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 4, 2022, at 7:13 PM, Terri Olian <tern@hpcfil.org> wrote:

Dear All,

As many of you know, there was a horrible shooting today at
Highland Park's 4th of July parade. 1 am deeply shocked and
upset.

¥ “
At this point we have heard there were multiple victims. As

information becomes available we will better know how we ds a
Foundation can offer help to the victims and our community.

All members who participated with the HPCF in the parade are
safe.

Sending love to all of you.

Betsy

Terri Olian
Executive Director, Highland Park Community Foundation
0 847-433-
4100 = termi@hpcfilorg = www. hpefil org
Give Where You Live! Donate here or by mail (P.O. Box 398, Highland
Park, IL 60035). Click here for more oplions!

a client of Fidelity Charitable, Schwab Charitable, or BN'Y Mellon

Celebrating 30 years of making a difference, 1992-2022!
Together, we will continue to improve the lives of individuals and enhance
our community as a whole!

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The content of this message and any files transmitted with it is
a confidential and proprietary business communication, which is solely for the use of the
intended recipient(s). Any use, distribution, duplication or disclosure by any other person or
entity is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient or this has been received in error,
please notify the sender and immediately delete all copies of this communication.



From: Giaimo, Melissa <Melissa.Giaimo@cnn.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:11 PM

To: acivitello@cityhpil.com

Cc: Berger, Debbie

Subject: CNN / Situation Room: Police Chief Lou Jogmen (Today, 4-6 CT)
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Amanda,

I’'m very sorry to reach out under these circumstances. Are you the POC for City officials? Can you assist with interview
requests as we cover the shooting.

Can we request an interview with Mayor Nancy Rotering? Police Chief Lou Jogmen? Please advise if you can assist or if
there’s another person handling police.

The Situation Room is live 4-6 CT / 5-7 ET. Brianna Keilar is in for Wolf.

We could do an interview virtually (CISCO or SKYPE) or could consider phone interview.

MELISSA GIAIMO

Senior Editorial Producer “The Situation Room with Wolf Blitzer”
cell

+1-202-351-4406 work

melissa.giaimo@cnn.com




From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Ghida S. Neukirch
City Manager
City of Highland Park

Sent from my iPhone

r,
e

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Monday, July 04, 2022 12:13 PM

bromes@pdhp.org; blaw@dist113.org; mlubelfeld@nssd112.org;
super@morainetownship.org; hsmith@hplibrary.org

Media release

0704 Active Shooter PR.docx



) City of Highland Park Media Release

1707 St. Johns Ave Incident PIO: Ghida S. Neukirch
Highland Park, TL 60035 847.456.2408
Media Contact: Amanda Civitello
847.387.9254
FORIMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident in Highland Park, IL
Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown
Highland Park; all advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is
an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement
agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous
law enforcement agencies are assisting and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 16 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed
deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

#H#H#




From: Ken B GG

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:13 PM
To: Rotering, Nancy

Subject: Re: Hello

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hi Nancy! Looks like you have a mess on your hands from this shooting today.
I’m sure you’ll say “guns need to be illegal” as most liberals would say. Look at how well that working for guns

in Chicago that are illegal. Maybe people should take self accountability!! Like you.

Coming from a mayor that touts anti American values with vaccine mandates for businesses. You’re turning
highland park into a shit show and 1 suggest you resign. Can’t keep the city safe and your good at division of
the people.

My heart goes out to the families you failed to protect in this event. You now have blood on your hands. I don’t
know how you sleep at night knowing your poor leadership had lead to death of innocent people.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jan 12, 2022, at 11:14 PM, Rotering, Nancy <nrotering@cityhpil.com> wrote:

Dear Mr. Black - What business do you own in Highland Park?

Nancy

On Jan 12, 2022, at 10:46 PM, Ken B <\ S O

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Hello, my name is Kenneth Black and I am the owner of a local business in
Highland Park.



The covid passport that’s being implemented is like modern day Nazi. Many
residents are obviously Jewish and wonder if they remember the yellow stars and
being asked for papers in the streets of Germany.

It’s rather sad to know such a great town like Highland Park is politically geared
to implement such unAmerican practices.

Maybe you should have taken a study of your own.
How many people vaccinated got sick with covid that you know?? I bet a lot!
The “vaccine” isn’t stopping the spread. Covid positive everywhere.

Dr Robert Malone, INVENTOR of the MRNA vaccines has something interesting
for all to hear.

All you have to do is a little digging past the mass formation psychosis
brainwashing currently overcoming the people.

Robert Malone warns of grave consequences of mass vaccination.
Viral Immune Escape.

What do you know about a mRNA vaccine?

Do you know what it does to your body?

Do you know what’s in it?

Do you know how it could affect humanity in 10 years?

Did you know that natural immunity is actually better protection than the
“vaccine”

Listen to the expert, Dr Malone, in vaccines development and research, who
better than the inventor??

https://www rwmalonemd.com/

I strongly, strongly, urge you to reconsider your stance before you kill small
businesses in Highland Park that are barely making it now. Not only the
businesses; but the segregation you’ll cause. The trauma on the kids.

The Supreme Court is holding the hearing for Vaccine Mandates.
I would hope, if the mandate is struck down you rescind your mandate.

This isn’t CRAZY Lori Lightfoot Chicago.

Remember “TWO WEEKS TO STOP THE SPREAD”

Well. Almost 2 years, and we are worse off by far now with vaccines then we are
the entire year before without vaccines.

The vaccine is the bio weapon.

Variants emerge with every booster.

Thank you if you read this. Hope you do some digging of your own.
2



Sent from my iPhone



From:

Sent:

To:
Attachments:

Ghida S. Neukirch
City Manager
City of Highland Park

Sent from my iPhone

gneukirch@cityhpil.com

Monday, July 04, 2022 12:14 PM
breynolds@glenview.il.us

070422 Public Safety Incident.docx



City of Highland Park

1707 St. Johns Ave Incident PIO: Ghida 8. Neukrich
Highland Park, IL 60035 847.456.2408
Media Contact: Amanda Civitello
847.387.9254
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
July 4, 2022

Active Shooter Incident i Highland Park, IL
Law enforcement agencies responding to active shooter in downtown
Highland Park; all advised to shelter in place

Highland Park, Illinois — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July parade. This is an
active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. Law enforcement agencies are
searching for the suspect; evidence of a firearm has been recovered. Numerous law
enforcement officers are responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown
Highland Park. 16 people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed
deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

HHEH#



From: Carrie Steiner <Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:14 PM
To: ljogmen@cityhpil.com

Subject: Shooting

Attachments: Dept Critical Incident Protocol.pdf
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Chief Jogman,

I am so sorry about the shooting incident today and wanted to ensure you had resources for your officers.

You may already have someone who does your debriefings and check-ins but I wanted to offer my services if
needed and you do not. Iam a former Chicago Police officer and now a psychologist. I am coming in
tomorrow at 10 to do a debrief for the Highland Park District employees, let us know if we can help or be of
assistance.

We do group and individual debriefs if you or any of your officers need it.
I have included some info that you may find useful to help in this situation.

If you do not need any services, that is fine, I just wanted to ensure you had someone knowledgeable. My heart
is with you all.

Thanks for serving and protecting.

Dr. Carrie Steiner

Police & Firefighter Psychologist

477 E. Butterfield Rd Suite 408 Lombard IL 60148
Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com
630-909-9094

Fax 630-597-2583




FIRST RESPONDERS WELLNESS CENTER

477 E. Butterfield Rd. Suite 408 Lombard Il 60148
540 Frontage Rd. #2125 Northfield, 1 60093
Main: 630-909-9094 Fax: 630-597-2583

Police/Fire Department Protocol for Critical Incidents

Pre-Event Protocol:

* Have a policy and procedure for handling critical incidents.

* Ensure your hospital(s) and ER staff are aware of the need for a medical check after an
officer involved shooting and what this encompasses.

* Discuss an exception to the procedure of taking all “victims” if it is an offender and a first
responder to the same hospital. Supervisors may need to ask if this can be written into Fire
Department/EMS protocol as generally they are required to take the patient to the nearest
hospital.

* Define what is a critical incident but include subjective incidents as well. Consider critical
incidents do not only include fatalities or shootings. It would be common for many officers
to have more difficulties handling a severe child abuse situation than a fatal car accident.

e High clinical risk of psychological trauma includes but is not limited to suicide of a co
worker, any incident that reminds an officer that they are “lucky” to be alive, any victim
that is a first responder, prolonged exposure to death and dying, any serious injury, sex
crime or death to a child, mass causalities, serious line-of-duty injury, police involved
shootings, when an officer is unable to protect or save a victim, organizational or personal
betrayal, or any situation that leaves officers feeling completely helpless.

» All first responders and supervisors should be well-versed in what are common stress
reactions after a critical incident as well as when to get further help for themselves or their
co-workers. A handout should be created, and all staff given a copy and should be
accessible to all.

* First responders and supervisors should be well-versed in what are risk factors and
protective factors for developing post-traumatic stress disorder.

* Department responsibilities include finding mental health professionals (MHP) who are
experienced in first responder culture and trauma. Utilizing therapists who practice trauma
specific therapies which include Cognitive Behavioral Therapy (CBT), Cognitive Processing
therapy (CPT), Eye Movement Desensitization and Reprocessing (EMDR), and Exposure
therapies. A list of MHP should be given to officers after a critical incident.



* Departments should use or develop peer support members within their department or
county. There are also free 24/7 resources for first responders such as Serve and Protect/
Safe Call Now 1-615-373-8000 or 1-866 COP-2 COP.

* Departments should develop a confidential and timely roster for family notifications of
critical incidents that occurred to department members. Department members should be
able to choose three staff who might inform their family. A trained peer support, mental

health profession or clergy should accompany that member.

At the Scene:

* Ensure the member involved in a critical incident is assigned a companion first responder
that is not involved in the critical incident for emotional support.

* Ensure any “involved members” are also considered for emotional support as well.

* Transport the involved member from the scene as soon as possible by the companion
member to restore safety and to secure any weapons, gun belt, badge, equipment, etc.

* When possible, ensure the member is sent to a different hospital than the offenders. Also,
ensure all involved members are sent to the same hospital, when possible.

* For law enforcement, ensure the hospital staff and doctors are complying and aware of
the officer’s needs and state law of needing a urine or blood sample after an officer involved
shooting. ER staff should also be aware of the need to preserve evidence and that ET’s will
likely need to photograph injuries, uniform, etc.

* The companion member should accompany the member to the hospital and be there to
provide basic assistance, water, phone calls, etc.

* Do not isolate the member. Allow members involved in possible crime scenes to talk with
a clergy, MHP, and/ or peer support officers with whom they will have privileged
communication.

* Ensure those who are investigating and helping know who was involved in the incident.
A list should be generated by the on-scene members. No one should be forgotten.

* For law enforcement, replacement weapon should be given as soon as possible. Further,
officers” personal gun should be returned as soon as possible.

* Involved members should be allowed to put on civilian clothes as soon as possible.

* Involved members should be allowed to contact family members as soon as possible.
Members should be reminded to share their health status and needs.

* Supervisors and other members should choose their words carefully as they may be long
remembered by the involved member. Supervisors should concentrate on the human
survival first then policy.

* All members involved with the critical incident and family members should be given
written information discussing normal stress reactions and coping strategies and provided a
mental health professional list.

* All members involved, and family members should attempt to avoid media and social
media. Department members and family members should be reminded not to share
negative media attention or rumors as this will not be conducive to recovery.



After the critical incident:

* Ensure all involved department members participate in an individual or group debrief so
they understand common reactions to a critical incident. We encourage these to be
mandatory, so officers get the information but also do not feel weak or feel peer pressure.
Remember each officer has the option to speak or not at group debriefs.

* Allow the involved members(s) some time before making a formal statement, when
possible. Department member’s memories will likely be better when they have two sleep
cycles of rest.

* The member should see a first responder psychologist or mental health professional
within 72 hours to 7 days of the incident, who is experienced in return to duty therapy
sessions who will normalize the trauma reactions. The first responder psychologist or MHP
should write a brief letter of psychological clearance to the department. It is also

common that an officer may need additional time to return to work. Most members will
recover quickly but some may need 1-3 therapy sessions before returning to work. A few
members may require more time as they could develop acute stress disorder or develop
post-traumatic stress disorder.

* Supervisors and members should be aware of acute and post-traumatic stress disorder
symptoms so they can look for signs amongst department members involved in a critical
incident as well as support any member who develops this disorder. PTSD is a brain injury
that only occurs from an external life-threatening event and is not a weakness in character.
First Responders are one of the four groups of people who are most susceptible

to developing this disorder due to the amount of trauma they are exposed.

* The member(s)involved should have a minimum mandatory time off prior to coming
back to work and may need respite from work or modified hours or duties for a period of
time. This should be a minimum of 3 days as shock can still be present up to 72 hours.
Members should return to work once they are cleared from an MHP.

* Members should be given additional assistance by a peer support member, MHP, or
person of their choice if an officer they need to re-quality with their weapon or perform
equipment duties. They should also be allowed to qualify alone or with the minimum
amount of people present.

* Allow members involved to talk to peers who have been through similar incidents. This
should not be forced.

* Provide post-incident group intervention, debriefing, individual therapy and/or peer
support opportunities for all involved members.

* High ranking officials should talk to involved members and concentrate on human
concern first rather than legal and department rules. Most members will understand there
are policies that need to be followed but they want to feel like they are a valuable person not
a number.

* All supervisors should ensure information disseminated is accurate and actively correct
inaccurate information. This can also be accomplished at roll calls.

» Supervisors and members should be careful of critical discussion of tactics after a critical
incident as the involved members were likely doing the best they could in the situation.



Remember, it is always easier after an incident to think about the incident with clarity and
options. When discussing, focus on ‘lessons learned’ rather than faulting

the officer(s) tactics and decision making. (Remember, the members(s) are doing this
themselves and do not need others to point out their mistakes, if there were any.)

* One supervisor should maintain regular communication with the member while any
investigation is pending and throughout until the close of the case reminding them of
protocol, court dates, rights, etc. Weekly communication at minimum.

* A mandatory post-critical incident intervention by a MHP should occur within 72 hours
of the event (when possible) and at 1 month. The first intervention should include
psychoeducation about trauma, coping skills, and normalizing their experience. The one-
month post-critical incident should occur by a MHP for follow up. Any mandatory sessions
should be confidential other than attendance to the session.

¢ The International Chiefs of Police and IAFF recommend members involved in a critical
incident have ongoing contact with a MHP at minimum at 1 month, 4 months, and 1-year
post-incident for follow up.

e Supervisors should ask your involved members(s) if there would be anything that they
would suggest could be different or helpful to other members who may go through a
critical incident.

* Supervisors and officers should work at supporting the member through texts, phone
calls, emails, and visits to the home. However, ask the involved member how often they
would like to receive this as they can often be overwhelmed by support or visitors. Those
who reach out should not personalize a response from the involved member(s) as it is
common after a trauma to want to isolate.

If police or fire department members have any questions or would like help creating their
critical incident procedure, please contact Dr. Carrie Steiner or the First Responders
Wellness Center at 1-630-909-9094 or Dr.Steiner@firstresponderswellnesscenter.com




From: etaub @cityhpil.com

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:14 PM

To: alevinstein@cityhpil.com

Cc: ejason@cityhpil.com; acivitello@cityhpil.com; gneukirch@cityhpil.com
Subject: Voicemail Message

Here is the wording:

Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park
during the 4th of July parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in place. More
information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.

Emily Taub
Human Resources Manager

i City of Highland Park

1707 St Johns Avenue
Highland Park, Hlinois 60035

847.926.1005 direct
847.721.5:87 mobile

847.433.2040 fax

claub@cilyhpil.com

cityhpil.com

000



From: Suzanne Hock SEEEGGG

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Earle, Christina

Subject: worried about our seniors
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

So sorry to bother you on a holiday. But hearing the news today, I am so worried about
our sweet seniors and so hope all are ok. I know that some may have decided to attend
the Parade in HP today.

I know I can't do anything at this time but keep me posted if you find out about any of
them.

Praying all are well.

In spite of all of this, I hope you and yours have had a nice holiday,

Sue



From: Howard Roin <howardroin@villageofglencoe.org>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:17 PM
To: Nancy Rotering
Subject: Shooting

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

Nancy,

| know our village manager has already said this, but if there is anything Glencoe can do to help please let us know. I’'m
so sorry your community has been victimized in this way. We're all from Highland Park today.

HIR

Howard J. Roin

+1 (847) 452-8798
howardroin®@villageofglencoe.org
Sent from my iPhone

This E-Mail transmission contains information from the Village of Glencoe, which is confidential or privileged. The
information is intended to be for the use of the addressed individual or entity. If you are not the intended recipient, be
aware that any disclosure, copying distribution or use of the contents of this information is prohibited.

If you have received this Email in error, please notify us by replying to the E-Mail address or calling the telephone
number below.

Village of Glencoe

675 Village Court

Glencoe, Illinois 60022 USA
TX: (847) 835-4114



From:

Your Deerpath neighbors <reply@rs.email.nextdoor.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:17 PM

To: lamidei@cityhpil.com

Subject: shots fired at hp parade? does snyone know ehats going...
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

IE T —— | x|

shots fired at hp parade? does snyone know ehats going on? My
daughter is... See more

Caryl Aronson
46 [l == 11 Share
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Jeff Epstein & 45 others replied

This message is intended for lamidei@cityhpil.com. Unsubscribe here. Nextdoor, 420
Taylor Street, San Francisco, CA 94102



From: Deborah Cogan SNGGGE

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:18 PM

To: cityhp @cityhpil.com

Subject: Fwd: Glencoe Public Safety Emergency Alert
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

The residents of HP deserve to hear from our City. Where are you?

Begin forwarded message:

From: Village of Glencoe <info@yvillageofglencoe.org>
Subject: Glencoe Public Safety Emergency Alert

Date: July 4, 2022 at 11:57:43 AM CDT

To: <

Reply-To: Village of Glencoe <info@villageofglencoe.org>




Village eNews | July 4, 2022
View this email in vour browser

EMERGENCY ALERT:

Due to an active shooter event in Highland Park, all residents should remain home until
further notice. The shooter is still at large. Further information will be provided when
available. The Fourth of July Parade has been cancelled. Glencoe Public Safety are
monitoring the situation.



Village of Glencoe
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: smieczkowski@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
%] mm e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 oF EEEE

Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 -- Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
incident that occurred in downtown Highland Park during the 4th of July
parade. This is an active incident. All individuals are advised to shelter in
place. Law enforcement agencies are searching for the suspect; evidence of a
firearm has been recovered. Numerous law enforcement officers are
responding and have secured a perimeter around downtown Highland Park. 16
people have been transferred to the hospital; 5 individuals are confirmed
deceased.

More information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: chersch@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
7] = —
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [E]i ] : = j

Active Shooter Incident: Shelter in Place

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

Unsubscribe chersch@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp®@cityhpil.com in collaboration with
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: mbobek@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
E —dE e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE|E S

Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 -- Highland Park Palice are responding to an active shooter
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

Unsubsgribe _mbobek@citvhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: Iross@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
] = -
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EEEENSE

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
To: rrubel@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 B3 15 | (x] 3

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

Mare information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: jflosi@cityhpil.com
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

To: amix@cityhpil.com

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
To: amccarthy@cityhpil.com
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
To: bstuart@cityhpil.com
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

City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
sleonard@cityhpil.com

City of Highland Park eNews
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
To: mschmidt@cityhpil.com
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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: dbailey@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
3] §
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 (IS ERISE

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
To: mstanley @cityhpil.com
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

To: samidei @cityhpil.com

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
To: mhernandez@cityhpil.com
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
To: tmount@cityhpil.com
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
To: Jhunter@cityhpil.com
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

Sent: : Monday, July 4, 2022 12:20 PM
To: mdonofrio@cityhpil.com
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
To: kfawell@cityhpil.com
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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:20 PM

To: pgeneja@cityhpil.com

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
To: mshimanski @cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 - Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
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
To: mbill@cityhpil.com
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

To: anelson@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022

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
To: etrogi@cityhpil.com
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

To: anicolas@cityhpil.com

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
To: klavazza@cityhpil.com
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
To: erojas@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x] i ] j ] i

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

Moare information will be posted to cityhpil.com as it becomes available.
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: dservin@cityhpil.com
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
To: rwagner@cityhpil.com
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
To: apalbitska@cityhpil.com
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

To: rberns@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
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Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 — Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
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
To: drodriguez@cityhpil.com
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
To: edecristofaro@cityhpil.com
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
To: loverholser@cityhpil.com
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

To: gmendoza@cityhpil.com

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

To: mhughes@cityhpil.com

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

To: ddibasilio@cityhpil.com

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

To: dlindgren@cityhpil.com

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
people have been transferred to the hospital, 5 individuals are confirmed
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
To: jnoga@cityhpil.com
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
To: gstokes@cityhpil.com
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
To: cfisher@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe cfisher@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

S v e
et o et (et = oy § R ey

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: jlanahan@cityhpil.com
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
To: jmusselman@cityhpil.com
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
To: bfabbri@cityhpil.com
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

To: blutgen@cityhpil.com

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




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, 1L 60035

Unsubsgribe blutgen@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp®@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

ot ke
Toremet 038 e Corvband €t  Try D FREF sy

Try email marketing for free today!




From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: ehallett@cityhpil.com
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
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From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com >

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: jeldridge@cityhpil.com
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
To: jkarecki@cityhpil.com
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

To: iiheme@cityhpil.com

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

To: kknoll@cityhpil.com

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
To: acardiff@cityhpil.com
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

To: kkaczmarowski@cityhpil.com

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

To: barman@cityhpil.com

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
To: Imcknight@cityhpil.com
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
To: ebreitenbach@cityhpil.com
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

To: cgottschalk@cityhpil.com

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
To: mflaig@cityhpil.com
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
To: scurran@cityhpil.com
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
To: llukasik@cityhpil.com
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
To: jjackson@cityhpil.com
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
To: ddayboll@cityhpil.com
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
To: egirona@cityhpil.com
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
To: jemmerson@cityhpil.com
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

To: coneill@cityhpil.com

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

Unsubscribe coneill@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Consta nta ta Noti
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

b W Tt
Aot S b € £t V1§ SE Vg

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:20 PM
To: rpluta@cityhpil.com
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

To: gyoung@cityhpil.com

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
To: joconnell@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
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Active Shooter Iincident; Shelter in Place

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
To: cneder@cityhpil.com
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
To: alopez@cityhpil.com
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
To: gvanblack@cityhpil.com
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
To: Jlogan@cityhpil.com
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
people have been transferred to the hospital; S individuals are confirmed
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
To: jwilkins@cityhpil.com
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
To: mharrison@cityhpil.com
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
To: jpeacher@cityhpil.com
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
To: bmcdonald@cityhpil.com
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
To: mmolini@cityhpil.com
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
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:21 PM

To: mlodesky@cityhpil.com

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

To: gcameron@cityhpil.com

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
To: llapaglia@cityhpil.com
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
To: jolson@cityhpil.com
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
To: sphelps@cityhpil.com
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

To: pgrzybek@cityhpil.com

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
To: evega@cityhpil.com
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

To: pcaruso@cityhpil.com

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

To: aseibel@cityhpil.com

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
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:21 PM

To: rkanapareddy@cityhpil.com

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
To: jfontane@cityhpil.com
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
To: cniculaes@cityhpil.com
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

To: njahan@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

E vl taptesl g o

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 =] 5

EEEST
[x]
PELS £
E3

1384

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

To: skelly@cityhpil.com

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

Unsubscribe skelly@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice

Sent by cityhp@cityhpii.com in collaboration with

Pt apwends
Terebk 1 b Crmtant Cresit = T 3 FR5F bty

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:21 PM

To: across@cityhpil.com

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

Unsubscribe across@cityhpil,com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpif.com in collaboration with

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:21 PM

To: wbonaguidi@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

] = T

3234
i
Y

Y3i8fs

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x] 3

LRSS

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
To: wevans@cityhpil.com
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
To: ablackwell @cityhpil.com
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
To: hweil@cityhpil.com
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
To: reurtis@cityhpil.com
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
To: bmiller@cityhpil.com
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

To: aduchak@cityhpil.com

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
To: rhaage@cityhpil.com
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
To: rhughes@cityhpil.com
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
To: ckozel@cityhpil.com
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

Share

Share

Share




City of Highland Park | 1707 St. Johns Avenue, Highland Park, IL 60035

Unsubscribe ckozel@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

x| S AT LT
Tt o b € e i = 1§ SAF vy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:21 PM
To: ccizek@cityhpil.com
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
To: bverber@cityhpil.com
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

To: kmaslon@cityhpil.com

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

To: aprete@cityhpil.com

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
To: rbannon@cityhpil.com
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

To: aknobel@cityhpil.com

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
To: rdisalvo@cityhpil.com
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

o ot
ot 6k e it e 4 g VY

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 04, 2022 12:21 PM
To: asroman@cityhpil.com
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
To: jaiello@cityhpil.com
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
To: tstadler@cityhpil.com
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
Monday, July 04, 2022 12:21 PM
rkovilic@cityhpil.com

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
To: gneukirch@cityhpil.com
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
To: sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe sbadalamenti@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

S P Yt
AT o e B AT sy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp @cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:21 PM

To: thansen@cityhpil.com

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
To: ddean@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] ===
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EENSENOE

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

To: rabbott@cityhpil.com

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
To: dneidenbach@cityhpil.com
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
To: Idelaney@cityhpil.com
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
To: nmaring@cityhpil.com
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
To: kbest@cityhpil.com
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
To: ncristea@cityhpil.com
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
To: ahyndman@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
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View as Webpage July 4, 2022 KIS EREE

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
To: csmith@cityhpil.com
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
To: clater@cityhpil.com
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

To: nabbott@cityhpil.com

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

To: Ikosmatka@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

E] oot

i7

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 [x]

.

~4
e
=
-

L3310

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
To: rboyko@cityhpil.com
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
To: bbodden@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
[x] e
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EE|IEENSE

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
To: nstyx@cityhpil.com
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
To: pzegan@cityhpil.com
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
To: bpainter@cityhpil.com
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

To: sheavrin@cityhpil.com

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

To: kroberts@cityhpil.com

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
To: rstejskal @cityhpil.com
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

Unsubscribe rstejskal@cityhpil.com

Update Profile | Constant Contact Data Notice
Sent by cityhp@cityhpil.com in collaboration with

T Pt
i bt e e Ny vy

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>

Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:21 PM
To: jcorrea@cityhpil.com
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
To: jbrens@cityhpil.com
Subject: City of Highland Park eNews
[EXTERNAL EMAIL]
x] s
View as Webpage July 4, 2022 HEHSENSE

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
To: mevangelista@cityhpil.com
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
To: jschrage@cityhpil.com
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
To: dkaufman@cityhpil.com
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

To: ejoves@cityhpil.com

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
To: mpacocha@cityhpil.com
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
To: mswanson@cityhpil.com
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

To: mbarigazzi@cityhpil.com

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
To: acumba@cityhpil.com
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
To: bhrdlicka@cityhpil.com
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
To: eforte @cityhpil.com
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

b e bt
it b e et et 4 - i BT kg

Try email marketing for free today!



From: City of Highland Park <cityhp@cityhpil.com>
Sent: Monday, July 4, 2022 12:21 PM

To: Ifrey@cityhpil.com

Subject: City of Highland Park eNews

[EXTERNAL EMAIL]

U EDR——
[x] ==

o)

View as Webpage July 4, 2022 EJJ l Ei

Active Shooter Incident; Shelter in Place

July 4, 2022 —- Highland Park Police are responding to an active shooter
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
To: mminiscalco@